OFFICE OF CONSTABLE
Bobby Gutierrez
Williamson County Precinct 3

MEMORANDUM

To: Williamson County Commissioners Court

From: Bobby Gutierrez, Constable Precinct 3

Date: December 28, 2012

Subject: Confirmation of Deputy Appointment for M. Darren Jackson

Please disregard my previous memorandum of December 21, 2012 regarding the
confirmation request for Michael Darren Jackson. The sequence of the office swearing-
in ceremony and the Commissioner's court sessions during the holidays did not afford
the proper installment of Mr. Jackson. | apologize for any issues as a result of my
untimely request.

In accordance with LGC 86.011, | respectfully request your confirmation on the January
8, 2013 Commissioners Court session for the appomtment of Michael Darren Jackson
as Deputy Constable Precinct 3.

M. Darren Jackson was a four (4) term highly regarded Sheriff of a rural west Texas
county. He chose to not seek re-election so he could relocate to this area and care for
his family. He has a total of 28 years of law enforcement experience and a Criminal
Justice Degree. He possesses a Master Peace Officer License and TCLEOSE
Instructor certification. His knowledge of civil law, environmental and criminal law in
addition to community policing philosophies will make him a great addition to the
Constable Office and complete staff positions.

As always, please contact me should you need additional information.

Respectiully,

,Z,.zr:)

Bobby Gutierrez, Constable Precinct 3



